From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bec:

fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov
3/4/2014 7:16:26 PM
Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.
ProceedingDocument | Title Links | Publish
# Type Date/Time
DOCX
A120501¢ Final D1402019 Adopting an Advanced Meter gé) 3/4/2014
Decision Opt-out Program for SoCalGas PDE 12:01:32 AM
Company.docx E3—6g
KB)
DOCX
A1212012| Ktal2013 | D1402024 on Phase 1 of Triennial Rev of gg()) 3/4/2014
Decision Nuclear Decomm Costs and Activities for PDE 4:01:25 PM
PGE Related to HBPP3.docx PRy
(863
KB)
A1308004 Brief Brief filed by ORA/ELKINS/CPUC on %DZ—E 3/4/2014
02/24/2014 Conf# 72337 KB) 8:46:25 AM
A1308004 Brief Brief filed by California Large Energy ?1_21‘;‘ 3/4/2014
Consumers Association on 02/24/2014 KB) 8:52:22 AM
Conf# 72324
A1308004 Brief Brief filed by Alliance for Retail Energy %DZ—Z 3/4/2014
Markets on 02/24/2014 Conf# 72316 KB) 8:37:23 AM
A1308004 Brief Brief filed by Alliance for Retail Energy %% 3/4/2014
Markets on 02/24/2014 Conf# 72316 KB) 8:37:25 AM

(Certificate Of Service)

SB GT&S 0062974



mailto:fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

PDF

A1308004 Brief Brief filed by ORA/ELKINS/CPUC on (558 3/4/2014
02/24/2014 Conf# 72337 (Certificate Of KB) 8:46:26 AM
Service)
A1308004 Brief Brief filed by California Large Energy %i“ 3/4/2014
Consumers Association on 02/24/2014 KB) 8:52:23 AM
Cont# 72324 (Attachmentl)
DOC
A1309004 Final D1402021 Authorizing SCE to Issue Debt gg? 3/4/2014
Decision Securities to Finance Fuel Inventories.doc PDE 9:37:24 AM
(511
KB)
R1105005| Exparte Exparte filed by Natural Resources %%E 3/4/2014
Defense Council on 02/25/2014 Cont# KB 9:31:29 AM
72391 )
R1105005| Exparte Exparte filed by Natural Resources %Ig—g 3/4/2014
Defense Council on 02/26/2014 Cont# KB) 3:07:25 PM
72432
R1105005| Exparte Exparte filed by Natural Resources %“g“ 3/4/2014
Defense Council on 02/25/2014 Cont# KB) 9:31:30 AM
72391 (Certificate Of Service)
R1105005| Exparte Exparte filed by Clean Focus Corporation ?7_22 3/4/2014
on 02/26/2014 Cont# 72404 (Certificate Of KB) 9:46:37 AM
Service)
R1105005| Exparte Exparte filed by Clean Focus Corporation %Dgg' 3/4/2014
on 02/26/2014 Conf# 72404 KB) 9:46:35 AM
R1105005| Exparte Exparte filed by Natural Resources %“g“ 3/4/2014
Defense Council on 02/26/2014 Cont# KB) 3:07:26 PM
72432 (Attachmentl)
DOCX
R1203014| Final D1402040 Modifying Long-Term gé; 3/4/2014
Decision Procurement Planning Rules.docx 10:01:23 AM

SB GT&S 0062975




PDF
(867
KB)

Subscription Details:
Subscription Name: CPUC subsc
Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation,

Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order,
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jky l@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help

SB GT&S 0062976


mailto:jkyl@pge.com

